From: O'Leary, Dana 
Sent: Friday, August 25, 2017 5:42 PM
To: Berlin, Steve
Cc: Scott, Natashee; LeFurgy, Kate
Subject: Reporting - Red Party 8/23/17 

Hi Steve,

On Wednesday, August 23, 2017, Deputy City Clerk Rodrigo Carrillo attended The Red Party in his official capacity. 

Event details are below. I don’t have an invite to send you, but here is a website I found detailing information about the event: http://www.ascenechicago.com/events/chinese-mutual-aid-association-cmaa-2017-red-party.

· Attendee:           Deputy City Clerk Rodrigo Carrillo, attending in the City Clerk’s stead

· Event Name:     Chinese Mutual Aid Association 2017 Red Party

· Sponsor:              The Chinese Mutual Aid Association (CMAA)

· Purpose:              Men’s fashion show. The Deputy Clerk watched the show and said hello to CMAA Executive Director 

Dennis Mondero. 

· Date/Time:         Wednesday, August 23, 2017; 6:30 – 10:00 p.m. 

· Location:              East Bank Club, 500 N. Kingsbury St., Chicago, IL 60654

· Cost:                      $85.00 early bird fee, or $100 regular fee, depending on when the ticket was purchased. The admission fee
was waived by CMAA. When The Deputy Clerk arrived at the door, he told the door person he was just going in for a few minutes to say hello to the executive director. The Deputy Clerk was alone – they let him in for free. The Deputy Clerk said there was free food and drink offered at the event, but he did not eat or drink anything, and did not receive any gifts or free swag. He was at the event for no more than 10 minutes. 

Let me know if there’s anything else you need from me! Enjoy the weekend!

Sincerely,

Dana O’Leary

--

Dana M. O’Leary, Esq.

Assistant Chief Counsel

Office of the City Clerk, Anna Valencia

